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Town Honors Dr. J. E. Doug_l;.s

Pictured here is Dr. J. E.
Douglas receiving a silver cup
from Mayor W. R. Elliott, as a
token of appreciation from the
Town Council for 1 o n g and
meritorious service on the coun-
cil. Dr. Douglas, a Winnsboro
physician, established a record
by serving continuously from
1925 to 1955, a period of 30
years, He retired voluntarily on
account of his health.

The presentation took place
in the town hall on October 30
prior to a regular council meet-
ing, in the presence of old and
new councilmen a n d twenty
members of Dr. Douglas’ family.
The inscription on the cup
reads: “Presented to Dr. J. E.
Douglas for 30 years faithful

Serves on Council Thirty Years

service as councilman, 1925—19-
55—Town of Winnsboro.”

This appropriate recognition
was authorized at a meeting
in April, 1955, when the council
was composed of Dr. Douglas,
J. M. Hall, Berry Arnette, Ern-
nest Ferguson, S. D. Ellison, Jr,,
and T. W. Evans. W. R. Elliott
was Mayor. The motion was
made by T. W. Evans, seconded
by Mr. Ferguson and passed
unanimously in Dr. Douglas’ ab-
sence.

All officials of the town, past
and present, spoke appreciative-
ly of pleasant associations with
Dr. Douglas and agreed that he
richly deserved the honor ac-
corded him.
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